

Dental Hygiene Professional Licensure Contact Information By State and Territory				
State/Territory	State Abr	Status	Board URL	Comments
Alabama	AL	Meets	https://www.dentalboard.org	
Alaska	AK	Meets	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofDentalExaminers.aspx	
American Samoa	AS	Meets	31.0424 Additional qualifications. - American Samoa Bar Association (asbar.org)	
Arizona	AZ	Meets	https://dentalboard.az.gov	
Arkansas	AR	Meets	https://www.asbde.org	
California	CA	Meets	https://www.dbc.ca.gov	
Colorado	CO	Meets	https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Dental Board	
Connecticut	CT	Meets	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Connecticut-State-Dental Commission/	
Delaware	DE	Meets	Board of Dentistry and Dental Hygiene - Division of Professional Regulation - State of Delaware	Students must take the DE clinical board not
District of Columbia	DC	Meets	Board of Dentistry (Dentistry Licensing) doh (dc.gov)	
Florida	FL	Meets	https://floridasdentistry.gov	
Georgia	GA	Meets	https://gbd.georgia.gov	
Guam	GU	Meets	Guam Board of Examiners for Dentistry HPLO Guam DPHSS (guamhplo.org)	
Hawaii	HI	Meets	http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/dentist	
Idaho	ID	Meets	https://isbd.idaho.gov/IBODPortal/Home.aspx	
Illinois	IL	Meets	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/dentist.html	
Indiana	IN	Meets	https://www.in.gov/pla/professionals/dentistry-home/dentistry-board/	
Iowa	IA	Meets	https://dentalboard.iowa.gov	
Kansas	KS	Meets	https://www.dental.ks.gov	
Kentucky	KY	Meets	https://dentistry.ky.gov	
Louisiana	LA	Meets	http://www.lsbd.org	
Maine	ME	Meets	https://www.maine.gov/dental	
Mariana Islands	MD	Meets	www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp	
Maryland	MD	Meets	https://health.maryland.gov/dental/	

Massachusetts	MA	Meets	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/boa rd-of-registration-in-dentistry	
Michigan	MI	Meets	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/b ureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/dental	
Minnesota	MN	Meets	https://mn.gov/boards/dentistry/ current-licensee/requirements	
Mississippi	MS	Meets	https://www.dentalboard.ms.gov	
Missouri	MO	Meets	https://pr.mo.gov/dental.asp	
Montana	MT	Meets	http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/den	
Nebraska	NE	Meets	http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pa ges/Dentistry.aspx	Students must take CRDTS exam not ADEX
Nevada	NV	Meets	http://dental.nv.gov	
New Hampshire	NH	Meets	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board- dental-examiners	
New Jersey	NJ	Meets	New Jersey State Board of Dentistry (njconsumeraffairs.gov)	
New Mexico	NM	Meets	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boa rds-and-commissions/individual- boards-and- commissions/dental-health- care/	
New York	NY	Meets	https://www.op.nysed.gov/denti sts	
North Carolina	NC	Meets	http://www.ncdentalboard.org	
North Dakota	ND	Meets	https://www.nddentalboard.org	
Ohio	OH	Meets	https://dental.ohio.gov	
Oklahoma	OK	Meets	https://www.ok.gov/dentistry/	
Oregon	OR	Meets	https://www.oregon.gov/de ntistry/Pages/index.aspx	
Pennsylvania	PA	Meets	https://www.dos.pa.gov/Pro fessionalLicensing/Boards Commissions/Dentistry	
Puerto Rico	PR	Meets	http://www.salud.gov.pr	
Rhode Island	RI	Meets	http://www.health.ri.gov/license s/detail.php	
South Carolina	SC	Meets	https://lir.sc.gov/bod/pub.aspx	
South Dakota	SD	Meets	https://www.sdboardofdentistry.org	
Tennessee	TN	Meets	https://www.tn.gov/health/h ealth-program-areas/oralhealth/profession als/tennessee-board-of-dentistry.html	

Texas	TX	Meets	http://tsbde.texas.gov	
U.S. Virgin Islands	VI	Meets	www.doh.vi.gov	
Utah	UT	Meets	https://dopl.utah.gov/dental/index.html	
Vermont	VT	Meets	Vermont Secretary of State - Office of Professional Regulation Dental Examiners Section	
Virginia	VA	Meets	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Dentistry	
Washington	WA	Meets	https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Dentist	
West Virginia	WV	Meets	http://www.wvdentalboard.org	
Wisconsin	WI	Meets	DSPS Dentistry Examining Board (wi.gov)	
Wyoming	WY	Meets	https://dental.wyo.gov	





















